

SCHOOL OF HUMANITIES Bachelor of Arts

SHHS348A

Project/ Dissertation- Practical (DSE 4)

The Impact of British colonial rule on Indian society and economy

Academic Session 2022-23

Investigator:

Mayank Yadav

B.A. Programme

Semester VI

Roll No. 2008250001

Supervisor:

Ms. Riya Gupta

Assistant Professor

Historical Studies

School of Humanities

K.R. Mangalam University

I would like to express my sincere gratitude and appreciation to all individuals and organizations

who have contributed to the successful completion of this research project. Without their support,

guidance, and collaboration, this project would not have been possible.

First and foremost, I would like to extend my deepest thanks to my research supervisor, Ms. Riva

Gupta, Assistant Professor, K.R Mangalam University, Gurugram, Haryana for her invaluable

guidance, expertise, and encouragement throughout the entire duration of this project entitled THE

IMPACT OF BRITISH COLONIAL RULE ON INDIAN SOCIETY AND ECONOMY. Her

dedication and commitment to excellence have been instrumental in shaping my research

methodology and ensuring the quality of the research findings.

I extend my gratitude to the participants of my research study for their time, cooperation, and

willingness to share their experiences and perspectives. Their involvement has been crucial in

gathering data and generating meaningful results.

Lastly, I want to express my appreciation to my family members and friends for their unwavering

support, understanding, and encouragement throughout this research journey. Their patience, belief

in my abilities, and words of encouragement has been invaluable in keeping me motivated during

this research study.

(Mayank Yadav)

Dated: April 17, 2023

This is to certify that Mr. Mayank Yadav, University Enrolment No. 2008250001 has successfully completed the research report titled The Impact of British Colonial Rule on Indian Society and Economy under the guidance of Ms. Riya Gupta, Assistant Professor, School of Humanities, K.R Mangalam University, Gurugram, Haryana.

The research report was conducted as part of Bachelor of Arts Course SHHS348A at School of Humanities, K.R Mangalam University, Gurugram, Haryana, India.

The research report demonstrates Mr. Mayank Yadav's competence in conducting research, analyzing data, and presenting the findings in a comprehensive manner. The report showcases Mr. Mayank Yadav's knowledge, skills, and dedication to the research process.

Given the successful completion of this research report, Mr. Mayank Yadav is hereby awarded this Certificate of Completion.

Date: April 17, 2023

Supervisor:

Ms. Riya Gupta

highlyupla

Registrar

K.B. Mangalam University Sohna Road, Gunugram, (Haryafa)

TABLE OF CONTENTS

> Introduction

Chapter 1 - Economic Impact

Chapter 2 - Social Impact

<u>Chapter 3</u> – Political impact

Research Questions

Conclusion

Bibliography



SCHOOL OF HUMANITIES

Bachelor of Arts

SHHS348A

Project/ Dissertation- Practical (DSE 4)

Cinema and Society in India: Exploring the Interplay of Culture, Politicsm and Identity

Academic Session 2022-23

Investigator:

Yaksh Thakran Bachelor of Arts

Semester VII

Roll No: 2008250008

Supervisor:

Ms. Riya Gupta

Assistant Professor

School of Humanities

K.R. Mangalam University

I would like to express my sincere gratitude and appreciation to all individuals and organizations

who have contributed to the successful completion of this research project. Without their support,

guidance, and collaboration, this project would not have been possible.

First and foremost, I would like to extend my deepest thanks to my research supervisor, Ms. Riva

Gupta, Assistant Professor, K.R Mangalam University, Gurugram, Haryana for her invaluable

guidance, expertise, and encouragement throughout the entire duration of this project entitled

Cinema and Society in India: Exploring the Interplay of Culture, Politicism and Identity. His

dedication and commitment to excellence have been instrumental in shaping my research

methodology and ensuring the quality of the research findings.

I extend my gratitude to the participants of my research study for their time, cooperation, and

willingness to share their experiences and perspectives. Their involvement has been crucial in

gathering data and generating meaningful results.

Lastly, I want to express my appreciation to my family members and friends for their unwavering

support, understanding, and encouragement throughout this research journey. Their patience, belief

in my abilities, and words of encouragement have been invaluable in keeping me motivated during

this research study.

Dated: 17th April, 2023

Yaksh Thakran

Registrar

This is to certify that Yaksh Thakran, University Enrolment No. 2008250008 has successfully completed the research report titled Cinema and Society in India: Exploring the Interplay of Culture, Politicism and Identity under the guidance of Ms Riya Gupta, Assistant Professor, School of Humanities, K.R Mangalam University, Gurugram, Haryana.

The research report was conducted as part of Bachelor of Arts Programme Course SHHS348A Research Project at School of Humanities K.R Mangalam University, Gurugram, Haryana, India.

The research report demonstrates Yaksh Thakran's competence in conducting research, analyzing data, and presenting the findings in a comprehensive manner. The report showcases his knowledge, skills, and dedication to the research process.

Given the successful completion of this research report, Yaksh Thakran is hereby awarded this Certificate of Completion.

Date: 17 April, 2023

Supervisor:

Ms. Riva Gunta

CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION

CHAPTER	1	: Historical	Evolution o	f Indian	Cinema
----------------	---	--------------	-------------	----------	--------

- 1.1.1 Early Beginnings and the Silent Era
- 1.1.2 Emergence of Indian Cinema
- 1.1.3 Influence of Western filmmaking techniques
- 1.1.4 Initial themes and narratives
- 1.2.1 The Golden Age of Indian Cinema
- 1.2.2 Rise of the studio system
- 1.2.3 Impact of social and political movements
- 1.2.4 Iconic filmmakers and actors of the era
- 1.3.1 Modern Era and Globalization
- 1.3.2 Technological advancements and the shift to color
- 1.3.3 Influence of parallel cinema and art-house films
- 1.3.4 Bollywood's global reach and cultural impact

CHAPTER 2: Cinema as a Reflection of Indian society

- 2.1.1 Representation of Social Issues
- 2.1.2 Depiction of caste, class, and gender disparities
- 2.1.3 Portrayal of poverty, social injustice, and corruption
- 2.1.4 Exploration of taboo topics and marginalized communities
- 2.2.1 Influence of Politics and Nationalism and partriotism
- 2.2.2 Portrayal of nationalism and patriotism
- 2.2.3 Political ideologies and their reflection in films

Registrar

K.R. Mangalam University Sohna Road, Gurugram, (Haryana)

[Type here]



SCHOOL OF HUMANITIES

Bachelor of Arts

SHHS348A

Project/ Dissertation- Practical (DSE 4)

The Origin of Sufism

Academic Session 2022-23

Investigator:

Aakash Tanwar

Bachelor of Arts Semester VII

Roll No: 2008250012

Supervisor:

Ms. Riya Gupta

Assistant Professor

School of Humanities

K.R. Mangalam University

I would like to express my sincere gratitude and appreciation to all individuals and organizations

who have contributed to the successful completion of this research project. Without their support,

guidance, and collaboration, this project would not have been possible.

First and foremost, I would like to extend my deepest thanks to my research supervisor, Ms. Riya

Gupta, Assistant Professor, K.R Mangalam University, Gurugram, Haryana for her invaluable

guidance, expertise, and encouragement throughout the entire duration of this project entitled The

Origin of Sufism. Her dedication and commitment to excellence have been instrumental in shaping

my research methodology and ensuring the quality of the research findings.

I extend my gratitude to the participants of my research study for their time, cooperation, and

willingness to share their experiences and perspectives. Their involvement has been crucial in

gathering data and generating meaningful results.

Lastly, I want to express my appreciation to my family members and friends for their unwavering

support, understanding, and encouragement throughout this research journey. Their patience, belief

in my abilities, and words of encouragement have been invaluable in keeping me motivated during

this research study.

Dated: 18th April, 2023

Aakash Tanwar

Registrar

This is to certify that Aakash Tanwar, University Enrolment No. 2008250012 has successfully completed the research report titled The Origin of Sufism under the guidance of Ms Riya Gupta, Assistant Professor, School of Humanities, K.R Mangalam University, Gurugram, Haryana. The research report was conducted as part of Bachelor of Arts Programme Course SHHS348A Research Project at School of Humanities K.R Mangalam University, Gurugram, Haryana, India.

The research report demonstrates Aakash Tanwar competence in conducting research, analyzing data, and presenting the findings in a comprehensive manner. The report showcases his knowledge, skills, and dedication to the research process.

Given the successful completion of this research report, Aakash Tanwar hereby awarded this Certificate of Completion.

Date: 18 April, 2023

Supervisor:

Ms. Riya Gupta

highly upla.

CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION

Temple Architecture in India	3-22	
Chapter-1: Nagara Style of Temple Architecture	23-52	
1.1 Features of Nagara Style of Temple Architecture	26-29	
1.2 Sub-Types of Nagara Temples Depending upon the shape of Shikhara	29-37	
1.3 Sub-schools of Nagara Temple Architecture	38-45	
1.4 Famous Nagara temples in various regions of India	46-52	
Chapter-2: Dravida Style of Temple Architecture	53-80	
2.1 Features of Dravidian Style of Temple	56-68	
2.2 Subdivision of Dravidian Temple Architecture (On the basis of shapes)	68	
2.3 Sub-school of Dravidian Temple Architecture	69-80	
Chapter-3: The Vesara or the Deccan Style of Architecture	81-93	
3.1 Features of Vesara Style of Temple	83-84	
3.2 Influence of Nagara and Dravidian Styles on Vesara Style of Architecture		
3.3 Vesara Style under Different Rules		
4. Research Question	94-104	
5. Conclusion		
6. Bibliography		



SCHOOL OF HUMANITIES Bachelor of Arts

SHHS348A

Project/ Dissertation- Practical (DSE 4)

THE DEVELOPMENT OF TIBETAN BUDDHISM IN INDIA

Academic Session 2022-23

Investigator:

Yash Nagpal B.A. Programme

Semester VI

Roll No. 2008250006

Supervisor:

Ms. Riya Gupta

Assistant Professor

Historical Studies

School of Humanities

K.R. Mangalam University

I would like to express my sincere gratitude and appreciation to all individuals and organizations

who have contributed to the successful completion of this research project. Without their support,

guidance, and collaboration, this project would not have been possible.

First and foremost, I would like to extend my deepest thanks to my research supervisor, Ms. Riya

Gupta, Assistant Professor, K.R Mangalam University, Gurugram, Haryana for her invaluable

guidance, expertise, and encouragement throughout the entire duration of this project entitled THE

DEVELOPMENT OF TIBETAN BUDDHISM IN INDIA. Her dedication and commitment to

excellence have been instrumental in shaping my research methodology and ensuring the quality of

the research findings.

I extend my gratitude to the participants of my research study for their time, cooperation, and

willingness to share their experiences and perspectives. Their involvement has been crucial in

gathering data and generating meaningful results.

Lastly, I want to express my appreciation to my family members and friends for their unwavering

support, understanding, and encouragement throughout this research journey. Their patience, belief

in my abilities, and words of encouragement has been invaluable in keeping me motivated during

this research study.

(Yash Nagpal)

Dated: April 18, 2023

Sohna Road, Gurugram, (Haryana)

This is to certify that Mr. Yash Nagpal, University Enrolment No. 2008250008 has successfully completed the research report titled The Development of Tibetan Buddhism In India under the guidance of Ms. Riya Gupta, Assistant Professor, School of Humanities, K.R Mangalam University, Gurugram, Haryana.

The research report was conducted as part of **Bachelor of Arts Course SHHS348A** at School of Humanities, K.R Mangalam University, Gurugram, Haryana, India.

The research report demonstrates Mr. Yash Nagpal's competence in conducting research, analyzing data, and presenting the findings in a comprehensive manner. The report showcases Mr. Yash Nagpal's knowledge, skills, and dedication to the research process.

Given the successful completion of this research report, Mr. Yash Nagpal is hereby awarded this Certificate of Completion.

Date: April 18, 2023

Supervisor:

Ms. Riya Gupta

CONTENTS

	INTRODUCTION	
	TIBETAN BUDDHISM IN INDIA	3-5
1.	CHAPTER-1	
	ORIGIN OF TIBETAN BUDDHISM IN WORLD	6-9
2.	CHAPTER-2	
	 ORIGIN OF TIBETAN BUDDHISM IN INDIA 	10-18
	 IMPACT OF BUDDHISM ON INDIAN CULTURE 	19-29
	TIBETAN BUDDHISM IN CONTEMPORARY PERIOD IN INDIA	30-36
3.	CHAPTER-3	
	 ROLE OF WOMEN BUDDHIST IN DEVELOPMENT OF TIBETAN BUDDHISM 	37-48
	GENDER EQUALITY IN BUDDHISM	49-57
4.	RESEARCHED QUESTION	58-62
5.	CONCLUSION	63-67
6.	BIBLIOGRAPHY	68



SCHOOL OF HUMANITIES Bachelor of Arts

SHHS348A

Project/ Dissertation- Practical (DSE 4)

THE PARTITION OF INDIA (1947)

Academic Session 2022-23

Investigator:

Tanish Sehrawat

Tanish Schrank

B.A. Programme Semester VI

Roll No. 2008250007

Supervisor:

Ms. Riya Gupta

Assistant Professor Historical Studies

School of Humanities

K.R. Mangalam University

I would like to express my sincere gratitude and appreciation to all individuals and organizations

who have contributed to the successful completion of this research project. Without their support,

guidance, and collaboration, this project would not have been possible.

First and foremost, I would like to extend my deepest thanks to my research supervisor, Ms. Riya

Gupta, Assistant Professor, K.R Mangalam University, Gurugram, Haryana for her invaluable

guidance, expertise, and encouragement throughout the entire duration of this project entitled The

Partition of India (1947). Her dedication and commitment to excellence have been instrumental in

shaping my research methodology and ensuring the quality of the research findings.

I extend my gratitude to the participants of my research study for their time, cooperation, and

willingness to share their experiences and perspectives. Their involvement has been crucial in

gathering data and generating meaningful results.

Lastly, I want to express my appreciation to my family members and friends for their unwavering

support, understanding, and encouragement throughout this research journey. Their patience, belief

in my abilities, and words of encouragement has been invaluable in keeping me motivated during

K.R. Mangalam University Sohna Road, Gurugram, (Haryana)

this research study.

Tanish Schrawh

(Tanish Sehrawat)

Dated: April 18, 2023

This is to certify that Mr. Tanish Sehrawat, University Enrolment No. 2008250007 has successfully completed the research report titled The Partition of India (1947) under the guidance of Ms. Riya Gupta, Assistant Professor, School of Humanities, K.R Mangalam University, Gurugram, Haryana.

The research report was conducted as part of Bachelor of Arts Course SHHS348A at School of Humanities, K.R Mangalam University, Gurugram, Haryana, India.

The research report demonstrates Mr. Tanish Sehrawat's competence in conducting research, analyzing data, and presenting the findings in a comprehensive manner. The report showcases Mr. Tanish Sehrawat's knowledge, skills, and dedication to the research process.

Given the successful completion of this research report, Mr. Tanish Sehrawat is hereby awarded this Certificate of Completion.

Date: April 18, 2023

Supervisor:

Ms. Riya Gupta

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION

CHAPTER: 1 HISTORY BEHIND PARTITION

- 1.1 PARTITION OF BENGAL (1905)
- 1.2 WORLDW WAR 1 LUVKNOW PACT (1914-1918)
- 1.3 INTRODUCTION OF TWO NATION THEORY
- 1.4 MUSLIM HOMELAND, PROVINICAL ELECTION (1930-1938)
- 1.5 DURING AND POST WORLD WAR 2 (1939-1947)
- 1.6 LABOUR VISTORY IN THE BRITISH ELECTION, DECISION TO DECOLONISEZ (1945)
- 1.7 INDIAN PROVINICIAL ELECTION (1946)
- 1.8 CABINET MISSION (1946)
- 1.9 DIRECT ACTION DAY
- 1.10 READCLIFFE LINE
- 1.11 INDEPENDENCE DAY 1947
- 1.12 POPULATION TRANFER AND VOILENCE

CHAPTER: 2 WHAT HAPPENED AFTER PARTITION

- 2.1 REGIONS AFFECTED BY PARTITION
- 2.1.1 PUNJAB
- 2.1.2 BENGAL
- 2.1.3 SINDH
- 2.1.4 DELHI
- 2.1.5 GUJARAT
- 2.2 PRINCELY STATES
- 2.2.1 ALWAR AND BHARATPUR
- 2.2.2 JAMMU AND KASHMIR
- 2.2.3 CHITTAGANG HILLS TRACTS
- 2.3 RESETTELMENT IN INDIA
- 2.4 RESETTELMENT IN PAKISTAN
- 2.5 MISSING PEOPLE DURING PARTITION
- 2.6 REHABILITATION OF WOMEN



SCHOOL OF HUMANITIES

Bachelor of Arts

SHHS348A

Project/ Dissertation- Practical (DSE 4)

Ashoka's Dhamma as Political Tool of Legitimisation

Academic Session 2022-23

Investigator:

Niharika Singh Bachelor of Arts

Semester VII

Roll No: 2008250013

Supervisor:

Ms. Riya Gupta

Assistant Professor

School of Humanities

K.R. Mangalam University

I would like to express my sincere gratitude and appreciation to all individuals and organizations

who have contributed to the successful completion of this research project. Without their support,

guidance, and collaboration, this project would not have been possible.

First and foremost, I would like to extend my deepest thanks to my research supervisor, Ms. Riya

Gupta, Assistant Professor, K.R Mangalam University, Gurugram, Haryana for her invaluable

guidance, expertise, and encouragement throughout the entire duration of this project entitled

Ashoka's Dhamma as Political Legitimisation. His dedication and commitment to excellence

have been instrumental in shaping my research methodology and ensuring the quality of the research

findings.

I extend my gratitude to the participants of my research study for their time, cooperation, and

willingness to share their experiences and perspectives. Their involvement has been crucial in

gathering data and generating meaningful results.

Lastly, I want to express my appreciation to my family members and friends for their unwavering

support, understanding, and encouragement throughout this research journey. Their patience, belief

in my abilities, and words of encouragement have been invaluable in keeping me motivated during

this research study.

Dated: 17th April, 2023

Niharika Singh

Wiharika

K.R. Mangalam University

Sohna Road, Gurugram, (Haryana)

This is to certify that Niharika Singh, University Enrolment No. 2008250013 has successfully completed the research report titled Ashoka's Dhamma as Political Tool of Legitimisation under the guidance of Ms Riya Gupta, Assistant Professor, School of Humanities, K.R Mangalam University, Gurugram, Haryana.

The research report was conducted as part of Bachelor of Arts Programme Course SHHS348A Research Project at School of Humanities K.R Mangalam University, Gurugram, Haryana, India.

The research report demonstrates Niharika Singh's competence in conducting research, analyzing data, and presenting the findings in a comprehensive manner. The report showcases his knowledge, skills, and dedication to the research process.

Given the successful completion of this research report, Niharika Singh is hereby awarded this Certificate of Completion.

Date: 17 April, 2023

Supervisor:

Ms. Riya Gupta

CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION	
. ASHOKA'S DHAMMA	3-5
1. CHAPTER-1	
. BEFORE THE MAURYAN EMPIRE	6-15
. THE FORMATION OF MAURYAN EMPIRE	16-24
. THE MAURYAN EMPIRE: IT'S DECLINE AND SIGNIFICANCE	25-27
2. CHAPTER-2	
. KALINGA WAR	28-32
. DHAMMA IN BUDDHISM	33-42
3. CHAPTER -3	
. "DHAMMA" A RELIGIOUS PHILOSOPHY	43-47
4. RESEARCH QUESTION	48-50
5. CONCLUSION	51-52
6. BIBLIOGRAPHY	53

Registrar
K.R. Mangalam University
Sohna Road, Gurugram, (Haryana)

Page 2 of 56



SCHOOL OF HUMANITIES Bachelor of Arts

SHHS348A

Project/ Dissertation- Practical (DSE 4)

THE REVOLUTIONS DURING THE INDIAN INDEPENDENCE STRUGGLE

Academic Session 2022-23

Investigator:

Parveen

B.A. Programme Semester VI Roll No. 2008250002 Supervisor:

Ms. Riya Gupta

Assistant Professor Historical Studies School of Humanities

K.R. Mangalam University

I would like to express my sincere gratitude and appreciation to all individuals and organizations

who have contributed to the successful completion of this research project. Without their support,

guidance, and collaboration, this project would not have been possible.

First and foremost, I would like to extend my deepest thanks to my research supervisor, Ms. Riya

Gupta, Assistant Professor, K.R Mangalam University, Gurugram, Haryana for her invaluable

guidance, expertise, and encouragement throughout the entire duration of this project entitled THE

REVOLUTIONS DURING THE INDIAN INDEPENDENCE STRUGGLE. Her dedication and

commitment to excellence have been instrumental in shaping my research methodology and ensuring

the quality of the research findings.

I extend my gratitude to the participants of my research study for their time, cooperation, and

willingness to share their experiences and perspectives. Their involvement has been crucial in

gathering data and generating meaningful results.

Lastly, I want to express my appreciation to my family members and friends for their unwavering

support, understanding, and encouragement throughout this research journey. Their patience, belief

in my abilities, and words of encouragement has been invaluable in keeping me motivated during

this research study.

K.R. Mangalam University

Sohna Road, Gurugram, (Haryana)

(Parveen)

Dated: April 17, 2023

This is to certify that Mr. Parveen, University Enrolment No. 2008250002 has successfully

completed the research report titled The Revolutions During the Indian Independence Struggle

under the guidance of Ms. Riya Gupta, Assistant Professor, School of Humanities, K.R

Mangalam University, Gurugram, Haryana.

The research report was conducted as part of Bachelor of Arts Course SHHS348A at School of

Humanities, K.R Mangalam University, Gurugram, Haryana, India.

The research report demonstrates Mr. Parveen's competence in conducting research, analyzing data,

and presenting the findings in a comprehensive manner. The report showcases Mr. Parveen's

knowledge, skills, and dedication to the research process.

Given the successful completion of this research report, Mr. Parveen is hereby awarded this

Certificate of Completion.

Date: April 17, 2023

Supervisor:

Ms. Riya Gupta

highlyupla.

Registrar K.R. Mangalam University

Sohna Road, Gurugram, (Haryang)

Throughout the writing of the dissertation I have received a great deal of support and assistance.

I would first like to thank supervisor, professor Mrs. Riya Gupta_, whose expertise was valuable in formulating the research questions and methodology. Your insightful feedback pushed me to sharpen Mt thinking and brought my work to a higher level.

I would like to acknowledge my classmates and friends for there support and knowledge to complete this dissertation, who provide stimulation discussion as well as happy distraction to rest my mind outside of my research.

Finally, ai would like to thank to all who support me in this dissertation.



SCHOOL OF HUMANITIES

Bachelor of Arts

SHHS348A

Project/ Dissertation- Practical (DSE 4)

The Indus Valley Civilization

Academic Session 2022-23

Investigator:

Hritik Ambawata

Bachelor of Arts

Semester VII

Roll No: 2008250011

Supervisor:

Ms. Riya Gupta

Assistant Professor

School of Humanities

K.R. Mangalam University

Registrar K.R. Manasiam University

Sohna Road, Gurugram, (Haryana)

I would like to express my sincere gratitude and appreciation to all individuals and organizations

who have contributed to the successful completion of this research project. Without their support,

guidance, and collaboration, this project would not have been possible.

First and foremost, I would like to extend my deepest thanks to my research supervisor, Ms. Riya

Gupta, Assistant Professor, K.R Mangalam University, Gurugram, Haryana for her invaluable

guidance, expertise, and encouragement throughout the entire duration of this project entitled The

Indus Valley Civilization. Her dedication and commitment to excellence have been instrumental in

shaping my research methodology and ensuring the quality of the research findings.

I extend my gratitude to the participants of my research study for their time, cooperation, and

willingness to share their experiences and perspectives. Their involvement has been crucial in

gathering data and generating meaningful results.

Lastly, I want to express my appreciation to my family members and friends for their unwavering

support, understanding, and encouragement throughout this research journey. Their patience, belief

in my abilities, and words of encouragement have been invaluable in keeping me motivated during

this research study.

Dated: 19th April, 2023

Hritik Ambawata

Sohna Road, Gurugram, (Haryana)

This is to certify that Hritik Ambawata, University Enrolment No. 2008250011 has successfully completed the research report titled The Indus Valley Civilization under the guidance of Ms Riya Gupta, Assistant Professor, School of Humanities, K.R Mangalam University, Gurugram, Haryana.

The research report was conducted as part of Bachelor of Arts Programme Course SHHS348A Research Project at School of Humanities K.R Mangalam University, Gurugram, Haryana, India.

The research report demonstrates Hritik Ambawata competence in conducting research, analyzing data, and presenting the findings in a comprehensive manner. The report showcases his knowledge, skills, and dedication to the research process.

Given the successful completion of this research report, Hritik Ambawata's hereby awarded this Certificate of Completion.

Date: 19 April, 2023

Supervisor:

Ms. Riya Gupta

TABAL OF CONTENTS

Introduction

Chapter 1. The indis Valley civilization.

- 1.1 when was Indus Valley civilization found.
- 1.2 What is the significance of Indus Valley civilization in ancient India.
- 1.3 Where was the Indus Valley Civilization located.
- 1.4 What is the social structure of Indus Valley civilization.
- 1.5The economic structure of Indus Valley civilization.

Chapter 2. The expansion of the Indus Valley Civilization.

How trade done in Indus Valley civilization.

The great Bath.

What are the differences and similarities in the Indus Valley Civilization and Mesopotamia.

The script used in the Indus Valley Civilization.

Chapter 3. The decline of the Indus Valley Civilization.

The reasons of the decline of the Indus Valley Civilization

Research question

Conclusion

Bibliography



SCHOOL OF HUMANITIES

Bachelor of Arts

SHHS348A

Project/ Dissertation- Practical (DSE 4)

The Revolt of 1857

Academic Session 2022-23

Investigator:

Sahil

Bachelor of Arts Semester VII

Roll No: 2008250009

Supervisor:

Ms. Riya Gupta

Assistant Professor

School of Humanities

K.R. Mangalam University

Registrar

K.R.Mangalam University Solana Road, Gurugram, (Haryana)

I would like to express my sincere gratitude and appreciation to all individuals and organizations

who have contributed to the successful completion of this research project. Without their support,

guidance, and collaboration, this project would not have been possible.

First and foremost, I would like to extend my deepest thanks to my research supervisor, Ms. Riya

Gupta, Assistant Professor, K.R Mangalam University, Gurugram, Haryana for her invaluable

guidance, expertise, and encouragement throughout the entire duration of this project entitled The

Revolt 1857. Her dedication and commitment to excellence have been instrumental in shaping my

research methodology and ensuring the quality of the research findings.

I extend my gratitude to the participants of my research study for their time, cooperation, and

willingness to share their experiences and perspectives. Their involvement has been crucial in

gathering data and generating meaningful results.

Lastly, I want to express my appreciation to my family members and friends for their unwavering

support, understanding, and encouragement throughout this research journey. Their patience, belief

in my abilities, and words of encouragement have been invaluable in keeping me motivated during

this research study.

Dated: 17th April, 2023

Sahil

Registrar

Sohna Road, Gurugram (Maries

This is to certify that Sahil, University Enrolment No. 2008250009 has successfully completed the research report titled The Revolt of 1857 under the guidance of Ms Riya Gupta, Assistant Professor, School of Humanities, K.R Mangalam University, Gurugram, Haryana.

The research report was conducted as part of Bachelor of Arts Programme Course SHIIS348A Research Project at School of Humanities K.R Mangalam University, Gurugram, Haryana, India.

The research report demonstrates Sahil's competence in conducting research, analyzing data, and presenting the findings in a comprehensive manner. The report showcases his knowledge, skills, and dedication to the research process.

Given the successful completion of this research report, Sahili's hereby awarded this Certificate of Completion.

Date: 17 April, 2023

Supervisor:

Ms. Riya Gupta

highlynpla.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Introduction

Chapter 1 – How the revolt of 1857 started?

- 1.1 Background
- 1.2. The buildup to the revolt
- 1.2.1. The introduction of the new enfield rifle
- 1.2.2 The spark: mangal pandey and the barrackpore incident
- 1.2.3. Spread of the discontent among the sepoys
- 1.3. The Rebellion spreads
- 1.3.1. Uprising in meerut and delhi
- 1.3.2. Revolt in Awadh (oudh)
- 1.3.3. Rebellion in other parts of the india
- 1.4. Key figure of the revolt
- 1.4.1. Rani lakshmibai of Jhansi
- 1.4.2. Bahadur shah H
- 1.4.3. Nana sahib
- 1.4.4. Tantia tope
- 1.4.5. Mangal pandey

<u>Chapter 2</u> – what are the causes and impacts of the revolt of 1857?

- 2.1. Political causes
- 2.2. Administrative causes